

85

8367

Ref. 21 FEB 21

Circular
KENYA

8367

VENDOR TAN
ARTHE 100

1921

1st MARCH

IMPERIAL COUNCIL OF HYGIENE

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION

R agree to financial stringency increase annual contribution for 1921 beyond £100 see despatch 1457, 23rd Decr 1920

See despatch 25th Decr 1920

Mr Attwells Sir Head

In view of the fact I have agreed to increase debt to Treasury in 6960.
as it will be more difficult for us to add further to speed - New Zealand to
reach the contributions, & large amount
going to India less the fund created
will be available until we have to add
to India again for 6960?

1/25 15 " 16

and I am not anxious to commit to
the Treasury, although we are low
water - it does not help much
to you though in my case
I fear another year & we'll be dropped

April 1453 22. Mar 81
23. April 1921
24. May 1921
25. June 1921
26. July 1921
27. August 1921
28. September 1921
29. October 1921
30. November 1921
31. December 1921

2nd October
 I got back Sir H Reed and 6 months
 on his return matters are getting no better
 right from the point of view of the
 Bureau's finances.
 Received Kenya £1250
 Zanzibar - £250
 Uganda - £1250
 Abyssinia £125
 $\frac{£1250}{£875}$

If we are only to get £100,000,000
 + £250 = £350, it means the Bureau stands
 to lose £525. If other deflections occur,
 + 2 to Kenya + 2 East, one at least of
 the domes is refusing the increase &
 India is holding, the Bureau will
 be in a bad way. These East African
 Col. almost more than any others
 stand to gain by an efficient Bureau
 of Hydrology & I feel rather strongly
 that, even if those who resist the
 proposal to increase their contribution
 would at any rate those who are
 prepared to pay, will be allowed to.
 I don't quite see why their costs
 will be avoided from being at
 the expense of others. Col. some
 of whom stand to get little or nothing
 out of the Bureau.

O.S.T.H.
 $\frac{2875}{2875}$

Sir H Reed

The draft note of claim have
 come in £70.
 The E.A.P.C. is likely now to be
 inclined to accept the cost of

- expeditors. But
- (a) If we can not pay a reduction
 for the increased contribution, or else
 be made good if we have to
 stand reduced and try and
 manage and finance with the
 required a little less than £500,000
 if necessary.
 - (b) If we let off Kenya, we shall have a
 bad case to put to the Treasury as regards
 Uganda, by as much, and if they
 cannot be won from their present
 policy of starving the Protectorate
 we could afford to risk that
 influence with them by processes
 by putting forward such cases.
 - (c) Tanganyika has already been let
 off because of its unanticipated
 financial difficulties.

6 Oct 1905 / 11
 2 1/2% for 3 months 1/2 year
 $\frac{1}{2} \times \frac{1}{2} \times \frac{1}{2} \times 1/2 \times 1/2 \times 1/2$
 a man makes to make certain
 adjustments in the value to the
 sum the money in. but all my
 calculations are based on the
 sum £100 & the interest rate
 estimate at about 1/2 per cent
 of hydrology a value of £250.
 We shall now submit to Kenya the

- (a) If we can make a long & wide belt by the proposed construction, a great increase would be made if we have to extend substantially about the same money, and planning will be required in this next year's budget of money.
- (b) If we let off Murray, we must give a break road to give to the Treasury an equivalent by road, and if they cannot be won from the present Master of Survey & Postmaster General added to such a lot influence with them or process by putting forward such case.
- (c) Tongatabu has already been let off because of its unanticipated financial difficulties.

W.C.S.

24th Jan 1813

in our meeting to make certain adjustments in the contract to the satisfaction of us, which will add £100 to the Captain's rate & it will be retained at that until we get him engaged a contract of £250. We also will request to Tonga the

Telegraph. The Governor of Kenya to the Secretary of State for
the Colonies.

Dated 19th February.

(Received Colonial Office 10.50 a.m. 21st February, 1921)

8367

P.P.

21 FEB 21

100. February 19th. Your despatch 23rd December
Circular regret owing financial stringency increase
annual contribution to Imperial Bureau Mycology for the
year 1921 beyond £100 see my despatch 23rd December
No.1457.

NORTHEY.

PUBL	REF	SEARCHED
SEARCHED	INDEXED	FILED
C.O. 133 / 256		
Reference		
GRAPHIC NOT TO PHOTOGRAPH		

GRAPHIC NOT TO
PHOTOGRAPH

C. O. for
Telegrams. The Governor of Kenya to the Secretary of State for
the Colonies.

8367

Dated 19th February.

(Received Colonial Office 10.50 a.m. 21st February, 1921)

21 FEB 21

100. February 19th. Your despatch 23rd December
Circular regret owing financial stringency increase
annual contribution to Imperial Bureau Mycology for the
year 1921 beyond £100 see my despatch 23rd December
No.1457.

NORTHEY.

C.O.

133 / 135

NO. 1423

2000 EAST PINEWOOD 6100 2nd fl. GLENDALE 3214 DOWNEY
WILMINGTON CONSOLIDATED 20 2100 1/2 BLDG. 101 6PM
EXECUTIVE OFFICES 2000 2100 2100 2100 2100 2100
TOO 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000

THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY, LIMITED.

TELEGRAPH STATIONS

21 FEB 1921

88

1032a

7
For - Name - 1921
Snapshots - 1921
a tailate until next as much
as I want, name in exchange
where a commercial company
for me to do what
I want to do
1921 before picadilia
undertaken? No. -

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED via Eastern

Ind 97

28647

Bun. d

Downing Street.

22

March, 1921.

See

DRAFT.

453

orbury

MINUTE.

Received 9/3/21

Mr

P

Sir Grenville.

Sir H. Lambart.

Sir H. Bass.

Sir G. Piddon.

Sir Amery.

Sir Churchill.

Drafts

Sir,

I have the honour to inform you of the receipt of your telegram No. 100 of the 1st. February, from which I regret to learn that owing to the present financial exigency it is proposed to increase the annual contribution to the Imperial Bureau of Hydrology for the coming financial year, beyond five.

2. There is no need for me to enlarge on the importance of the work performed by the Bureau of Hydrology in the value ~~of~~ ^{of} Kenya. The ~~of~~ ^{the} value ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{of} hydrological observations in ~~of~~ ^{the} ~~of~~ ^{the} colonies and protectorates are really ~~of~~ ^{of} extremely important to provide the Bureau of a proper foundation, and if Kenya does not make its full contribution, the Treasury will no doubt require the proposed contribution from Uganda and you will be correspondingly ready to meet the same. In view of the above, I am

particular to include in the Estimates the
amount ^{estimated} as originally proposed.

As you will have learned from
~~Enclosure~~ your Agent General or
Minister, on the subject of the Circular
Estimates, I beg to inform you that the
amount proposed in the Circular Estimate
is £1,000,000, and the same is
to be paid in two instalments.

Enc: L.S. minit.

~~for~~ 8367 K
gr

DOWNING STREET.

22 March, 1921.

90

453

311

Sir,
I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your telegram No. 100 of the 19th February, from which I regret to learn that owing to the present financial stringency it is not proposed to increase the annual contribution to the Imperial Bureau of Mycology, for the coming financial year, beyond £10..

2. There is no need for me to enlarge on the importance of the work performed by the Bureau of Entomology, and its value to Kenya. The increased contributions requested from the Colonies and Protectorates generally will be barely sufficient to place the Bureau on a proper footing, and if Kenya does not make its full contribution, the Treasury will no doubt require the proposed contributions from Uganda and Nyasaland to be correspondingly reduced. I earnestly hope, therefore, that it will be possible to include in the Estimates the sum of £1,500 as originally requested.

As you will have learned from my correspondence with you as High Commissioner for
Zanzibar

Zeev Barak

MAJOR GENERAL

SIR G. VANTHET, F.C.S., C.B.,
Sc., Sc., Sc.,

Zanzibar, on the subject of the Zanzibar
Estimates, Zanzibar is also being asked to
make provision for the sum originally requested
in Lord Milner's Circular despatch of the 23rd
December.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient

humble Servant,

(for the Secretary of State).

(MS.) L. S. AMERY.